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Correspondence Memorandum 

 
 

Date: August 29, 2019 
  
To: Employee Trust Funds Board 
 Teacher’s Retirement Board 
 Wisconsin Retirement Board 
 
From: Sara Brockman, Health Program Manager 
 Office of Strategic Health Policy 
 
Subject: Establishment of the It’s Your Choice Open Enrollment Period 
 
 
This memo is for informational purposes only. No Board action is required.  
 
At its February 20, 2019, meeting, the Group Insurance Board (GIB) set the It’s Your 
Choice (IYC) 2020 open enrollment period for the State of Wisconsin Group Health 
Insurance Program for September 30 – October 25, 2019. The open enrollment period 
is when members can make changes for next year, including switching health plans, 
adding supplemental benefits, changing coverage levels, or adding/removing certain 
dependents, for an effective date of January 1, 2020.  
 
Staff will be at the Board meeting to answer any questions.  

 

 
 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Employee Trust Funds 

Robert J. Conlin 
SECRETARY 

 

 

Wisconsin Department 
of Employee Trust Funds 
PO Box 7931 
Madison WI 53707-7931 
1-877-533-5020 (toll free) 
Fax 608-267-4549 
etf.wi.gov 
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